430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Regards
asgall
Abdullah R. BinEid

Human Resource Manager

Daffah

110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sunday, April 30, 2023 1:10 PM

430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

RE: Pending salary slips for the month of March 2023, For salary of April 2023.
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2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 56 658 7242
Email 110@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2023 12:14 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of March 2023, For salary of April 2023.

Dear sir,
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Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of March 2023, For salary of April 2023.



Payslip Pool

EmpID % Mame ¥ s
3021 Mieshari Awadh A |
3020 Sheddi Awadh A |
2959 Ali Abdulsalam A |
2977 Abdulnasser Abdulsalam Mahyub |
2876 Faris Ali M |
2044 Zaleh khalf 5 |
2044 Adel Eisi A |
2940 Abdulkareem Mohammed A |
2928 Sultan Mohammed A AL Qshtani |
2886 ABDULSALAN IBRAHIM M ALMUSAYHIL |
2879 Abdullah Abdulrazg 5 Alfahmi |
2873 Ahrmed Mohammed M Alzahrani |
2732 lbrahim Fahad | ALCwaydi |
2680 Mohammed A=dh M ALDawsari |
2662 Talal Falah Khaled ALMhlesi |
2564 Majed AbdulHadi Ali Alamari |
2018 Mina Mugabil Abdul Hadi Alomri Al Harbai |
1402 Saddam Al Amin Almaliki |
1399 Ahmed Elsayed Mahmoud Agwa |
1362 Ali Mohammed Ali Thabit |
1257 Omar Ahmed Saleh Binsumaidea |

Daffah Bisan, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of March 2023, For salary of _

Payslip Pool

Emp D% MName ¥ Reason #

1331 Ahmed Elbasuny helmy Ahmed

Thank you & best regards,



